
 

Lloyd White 

Head of Democratic Services 

London Borough of Hillingdon, 

Phase II, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW 

 

 
Putting our residents first 

   

NOTICE OF 
HEARING 
 

Licensing Sub-
Committee 

  

Councillors on the Sub-Committee:  
 
Roy Chamdal, (Chairman) 

Darran Davies 

Janet Gardner 

 

IMPORTANT INFORMATION 
 
On receipt of this notice, you MUST notify 
the Committee Clerk (contact details 
below) by the following date:  
 

Tuesday 9 May 2023 
 
If you don’t notify you may lose your right 
to speak at the hearing.  When notifying 
you must confirm:  
 
1) Whether you intend to attend or to be 

represented by someone at the 
hearing; 

2) If you consider a hearing to be 
unnecessary; and 

3) Whether to request that another 
person attends (other than your 
representative) as a witness 

   

Date: FRIDAY, 12 MAY 2023 
 

 

Time: 10.00 AM 
 

Venue: COMMITTEE ROOM 5 - 
CIVIC CENTRE 
 

Meeting 
Details: 

Members of the Public and 
Media are welcome to attend. 
This meeting may also be 
broadcast live. 

 
If this is a public hearing, the agenda is 
available online at www.hillingdon.gov.uk or 
you can use a smart phone camera and 
scan the code below: 
 

 

  
Published: Tuesday 25 April 2023 

 Contact: Liz Penny 
Tel: 01895 250185 
Email: epenny@hillingdon.gov.uk 

 
  

Public Document Pack

http://www.hillingdon.gov.uk/


 
 
 
 

 

Useful information for  
residents and visitors 
 

Watching & recording this meeting  
(if a public meeting only) 
 
If this meeting is to be held in Public (Part 1) you can 
watch it on the Council's YouTube channel, live or 
archived after the meeting. Residents and the media 
are also welcome to attend in person, and if they 
wish, report on the public part of the meeting. Any 
individual or organisation may record or film 
proceedings as long as it does not disrupt 
proceedings.  
 
It is recommended to give advance notice of filming to ensure any particular requirements can be 
met. The Council will provide seating areas for residents/public, high speed WiFi access to all 
attending and an area for the media to report. The officer shown on the front of this agenda should 
be contacted for further information and will be available to assist. When present in the room, silent 
mode should be enabled for all mobile devices. 

 
Travel and parking 
 

Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at the 
Civic Centre. Uxbridge underground station, with the 
Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a short walk 
away. Limited parking is available at the Civic 
Centre. For details on availability and how to book a 
parking space, please contact Democratic Services.  
 
Please enter via main reception and visit the 
security desk to sign-in and collect a visitor’s pass. 
You will then be directed to the Committee Room.  
 

Accessibility 
 
For accessibility options regarding this agenda 
please contact Democratic Services.  For those 
hard of hearing an Induction Loop System is 
available for use.  
 

Emergency procedures 
 
If there is a FIRE, you will hear a continuous alarm. Please follow the signs to the nearest FIRE 
EXIT and assemble on the Civic Centre forecourt. Lifts must not be used unless instructed by a 
Fire Marshal or Security Officer. In the event of a SECURITY INCIDENT, follow instructions issued 
via the tannoy, a Fire Marshal or a Security Officer. Those unable to evacuate using the stairs, 
should make their way to the signed refuge locations. 

 

 



 

Agenda 
 

 

CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 

Hearing Protocol 

1 Apologies for Absence 

2 Declarations of interest in matters coming before this meeting 

3 To confirm that the items of business marked Part I will be considered in Public and 
items marked Part II will be considered in Private 

4 Matters that have been notified in advance or urgent 

 

Part I - Members, Public and Press 
 

 Title of Report / Address of 
application 

Ward Time Page 

5   Application for the grant of a Premises 
Licence: Wraps and Wings, 92 Field 
End Road, Eastcote, HA5 1RL 

 

Eastcote 10:00 
 

3 - 56 
 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 

Introduction by the Regulatory 
Services/Licensing Officer 

The Council’s Regulatory Services/Licensing 
Officer will introduce the report and will outline the 
matter before the Sub-Committee, giving any 
relevant background information. The Sub-
Committee may ask questions of the officer. 
 

Responsible  
Authorities (if present) 

Responsible Authorities will be invited to address 
the Sub-Committee and will be allowed sufficient 
time. The Sub-Committee may ask questions of 
the Responsible Authorities. 

The Applicant / Licence 
Holder 

The Applicant, licence holder or the person 
representing him/her will be invited to address the 
Sub-Committee. They will be allowed sufficient 
time to present his/her case. The Sub-Committee 
may ask questions.   

Other Parties  
(residents etc…) 

Other parties will be invited to address the Sub-
Committee. Where there are a number of parties 
making similar representations the Chairman will 
expect the parties to nominate a spokesperson to 
make the representations and all will be allowed 
sufficient time. The Sub-Committee may ask 
questions of the Other Parties. 

 DISCUSSION LED BY THE SUB-COMMITTEE 
 

 The Chairman will lead the discussion.  This will be a chance for all parties to provide comments on any 
submissions that have been made to the Sub-Committee. 

Closing remarks from  
each party 

The Chairman will invite the Responsible 
Authorities and Other Parties to make brief 
closing remarks on the application. The Applicant 
/ licence holder makes the final closing remarks.  

Sub-Committee  
deliberates 

The Sub-Committee will remain in the room to 
deliberate and make their decision, with only the 
Legal Advisor and the Clerk to the Sub- Committee 
remaining. All others present will be asked to leave 
the room. If the meeting is being broadcast, any 
filming will be stopped for this part.  
  
 

Chairman announces the 
decision 

 
Parties may return to the room when invited to 
do so and the Chairman will announce the 
decision.  The Chairman will remind the 
Applicant / licence holder that the decision will 
be sent to them in writing. There can be no 
further questions or statements. 

Order of proceedings – application under the Licensing Act 2003 
 

The Chairman of the Sub-Committee will open the hearing by introducing the Councillors, explaining the 
purpose of the proceedings and the general procedure. The Chairman will then check that there are no 

additions or alterations to the list of those appearing at the hearing. 

Page 1

Agenda Annex



This page is intentionally left blank



Licensing Sub-Committee – 12 May 2023 
Classification: Part I - Public 
 

Application for the grant of a Premises Licence: Wraps and Wings, 92 Field End Road, 
Eastcote, HA5 1RL 
 

Committee  Licensing Sub-Committee 

   

Officer Contact  Licensing Officer – Mark McDermott - 01895 277433 

   

Papers with report  Appendix 1   -   Application form and plan    
Appendix 2   -   Representations from Interested Parties (2a - c) 
Appendix 3   -   Map of the area    
Appendix 4   -   Photo of the Premises  
Appendix 5   -   Companies House Record 
Appendix 6   -   Letter to objectors from applicant’s representative 

   

Ward name  Eastcote 

 
1.0 SUMMARY 
 
To consider an application for the grant of a new premises licence in respect of Wraps and Wings, 92 Field 
End Road, Eastcote, HA5 1RL. The application form and plan are appended as Appendix 1. The application 
has attracted three representations from interested parties objecting to the application. There have been no 
representations from any of the Responsible Authorities. 
 
2.0 RECOMMENDATION 

 
That the Licensing Sub-Committee consider an application for the grant of a new premises licence in respect 
of Wraps and Wings, 92 Field End Road, Eastcote, HA5 1RL. 

 
3.0 APPLICATION 

 
3.1       Licensable Activities 
 
A new premises licence application has been made by Pinner Service Limited (Companies House record 
appended as Appendix 5); the application is to authorise Late Night refreshment at the premises, Monday 
to Sunday from 23.00 to 02.00 hours.  
 
Opening times Monday to Sunday from 07.00 hours to 02.00 hours. 
 
3.2       Proposed Hours for Licensable Activity 
 

Monday 23:00 – 02:00 

Tuesday 
23:00 – 02:00 

Wednesday 
23:00 – 02:00 

Thursday 
23:00 – 02:00 

Friday 23:00 – 02:00 

Saturday 23:00 – 02:00 

Sunday       23:00 – 02:00 

Page 3

Agenda Item 5



Licensing Sub-Committee – 12 May 2023 
Classification: Part I - Public 
 

3.3 Type of Application Applied For 
            
New Premises Licence application pursuant to s.17 Licensing Act 2003. 
 
3.4 Description of The Premises 
 
The premises is an existing chicken restaurant/takeaway shop in a parade with residential premises above.   
 
3.5       Other takeaway Licensed Premises nearby (shown on map appended as Appendix 3)  
  

Premises Address Licensable Activities 
and Hours 

Sam’s Chicken 135 Field End Road 
London HA5 1QH 

Provision of late night 
refreshment from 23.00 
hours until 01.00 hours the 
following day, Sunday to 
Wednesday and until 02.00 
Thursday to Saturday 

Best Kebabs 
 

176 Field End Road 
London HA5 1RF 

Provision of late night 
refreshment from 23.00 
hours until 00.00 hours, 
Sunday to Thursday and 
until 02.00 hours, Friday and 
Saturday. 

Just Pizza Plus 
 

206 Field End Road 
London HA5 1RD 

Provision of late night 
refreshment from 23:00 to 
00:30 Monday to Thursday, 
until 02.00 Friday & 
Saturday and until 01.00 on 
Sunday.   

Village Pizza 
 

214 Field End Road 
London HA5 1RD 

Provision of late night 
refreshment from 23.00 
hours until 00.30 hours, 
Sunday to Thursday and 
until 02.00 hours, Friday and 
Saturday. 

 
 
3.6 Operating Schedule and Conditions 
 
Section 18 of the operating schedule of the application demonstrates the steps the applicant proposes to 
take to promote the Licensing Objectives, which are as follows:   
           
General 
 
All four licensing objectives (b The Prevention of Crime and Disorder, c Public Safety, d The Prevention of 
Public Nuisance, e The Protection of Children from Harm). 
 
1. The premises will close to the general public at 00:00 (midnight) to prevent any person walking into the 
venue. The kitchen may remain open, and the premises are permitted to offer delivery via on line order only 
until 0200 hours 
 
2. The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system. All entry and exit points must be 
covered enabling frontal identification of every person entering in a light condition. The CCTV system shall 
continually record whilst the premises are open. All recordings shall be stored for a minimum period of 31 
days with date and time stamping. Viewing of recordings shall be made available immediately upon the 
request of Police or authorised officer of the Council. 

Page 4



Licensing Sub-Committee – 12 May 2023 
Classification: Part I - Public 
 

 
3. A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV system shall be in 
the premises at all times when the premises is open. This staff member must be able to provide a Police or 
authorised council officer copies of recent CCTV images or data with the absolute minimum of delay when 
requested and within a maximum of 24 hours of the initial request. 
 
4. Subject to Data Protection guidance and legislation, the management of the premises will ensure that key 
staff are fully trained in the operation of the CCTV and will be able to download selected footage onto a 
disk/USB Stick for the Police or authorised officers of the Local Authority or UK Border Agency without 
difficulty, delay or charge. 
 
5. Any CCTV breakdown or system failure will be notified to the Police and Local Authority immediately & 
remedied as soon as practicable. Repair records / invoices shall be kept on site for at least 12 months and 
be readily available to be viewed by all authorised persons upon request. 
 
6. Notices shall be prominently displayed within the premises stating that CCTV is in operation. 
 
7. An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available on request to an authorised officer of the 
Council or the Police, which will record the following: 
 
a. all crimes reported to the venue 
b. all ejections of patrons 
c. any complaints received concerning crime and disorder 
d. any incidents of disorder 
e. any faults in the CCTV system 
f. any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service. 
 
8. No persons carrying open vessels of alcohol must be admitted to the premises at any time. 
 
9. Adequate and appropriate supply of first aid equipment and materials must be available on the premises 
at all times.  
  
10. A fire safety risk assessment will be completed as per Government guidelines on an annual basis 
(Regulatory Reform (Fire Safety) Order 2005) and produced to authorised officers of the council, the Police 
and the Fire Service upon request. 
 
11. Staff will attend to any spillages within the venue as soon as practicable to minimise risk of injury to 
customers. 
 
12. The licensee will provide adequate bins for use by customers and encourage their use. 
 
13. The removal of rubbish to outside the premises will not take place between 2200 hours and 0700 hours. 
 
14. During licensable hours there will always be a minimum of two members of staff present. 
 
15. Notices shall be prominently displayed at the exit requesting patrons to respect the needs of local 
residents and businesses and leave the area quietly. 
 
16. Staff shall carryout regular checks: 
 
i) To ensure the area immediately outside the premises is clear of litter 
ii) To monitor customer behaviour 
iii) To ensure there is no outbreak of noise from the premises. 
 
17. Staff will be trained to identify signs of intoxication, suspicious or aggressive behaviour and how to 
appropriately deal with such customers so as to provide adequate care and minimise risk. 
 

Page 5



Licensing Sub-Committee – 12 May 2023 
Classification: Part I - Public 
 

18. All such training is to be fully documented and signed by not only the employee but the person delivering 
the training. Refresher training across all points within the premises licence take place every 12 months. 
Records shall be kept at the premises and made available upon request to either Police officers or an 
authorised officer of the Council. 
 
19. The licensee undertakes to use only experienced and reputable delivery companies whereby deliveries 
will only be delivered to the registered address as per the booking. 
 
20. Delivery riders/drivers will be given clear, written instructions to use their vehicles in a responsible manner 
so as not to cause a nuisance to any residents or generally outside the licenced premises; not to leave 
engines running when the vehicles are parked; and not to obstruct the highway. 
 
21. There will be no takeaway service of food for immediate consumption - all food taken away is to be 
closed/wrapped up. 
 
22. A direct telephone number for the manager at the premises shall be publicly available at all times the 
premises is open. 
 
23. No noise generated on the premises, or by its associated plant of equipment, shall emanate from the 
premises nor by vibration be transmitted through the structure of the premises which gives rise to a nuisance. 
 
24. No fumes, steam or odours shall be omitted from the licensed premises so as to cause a nuisance to any 
persons living or carrying on business in the area where the premises are situated 

 
The Prevention of Crime and Disorder 
 
See above. 
 
Public Safety 
 
See above. 

 
The Prevention of Public Nuisance 
 
See above. 
 
The Protection of Children from Harm 
 
See above. 
 
 
4.0 CONSULTATION 
 
4.1 Closing date for representations 
 
13 April 2023. 
 
4.2 Public Notice published in local newspaper 
  
23 March 2023 – Harrow Times. 
 
 
5.0 REPRESENTATIONS 
 
5.1 We have received three representations from Interested Parties: 
 

Page 6



Licensing Sub-Committee – 12 May 2023 
Classification: Part I - Public 
 

Interested Parties  Ground for Representation Appendix 

Cllr Nick Denys 
Prevention of Crime and Disorder, 
Prevention of Public Nuisance,  

2a 

Cllr Ian Edwards  
Prevention of Crime and Disorder, 
Prevention of Public Nuisance,  

2b 

Mr D.M. Penny Prevention of Public Nuisance 2c 

 
 
5.2       No Members’ Enquiries have been received by the Licensing Service for this premises.  

 
6.0 BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
6.1 Map of the area and photo of the premises as Appendices 3 and 4.  
 
7.0 OFFICER'S OBSERVATIONS 
 
7.1 This is an application for a Premises Licence for an existing chicken restaurant/takeaway premises 

that are seeking to be authorised for the provision of hot food and drink between the hours of 23.00 
to 02.00 every day. The premises are situated on a shopping parade with residential accommodation 
above; for the avoidance of doubt this is an application for a new premises licence even though the 
premises has traded previously until 23.00 hours. The proposal is for the premises to operate dine in 
and takeaway until midnight, with the premises closing to the public and then operating via online 
platforms only until 02.00 every day. 

 
7.2       The representations received mainly raise the following issues:  

 
a) The prevention of crime and disorder- One of the representations refers to the potential of an 

increase in crime and disorder due to intoxicated persons congregating at the premises following 
visits to licensed premises in the vicinity. The premises will be closing to physical customers at 
midnight and the management of the premises up to this time needs to be considered. It should be 
noted that Section182 of the Home Office guidance refers to the Police as being the main source of 
advice on crime and disorder and the Police have not raised an objection. 

 
b) The prevention of public nuisance - All the representations received from interested parties refer 

to this objective, namely the potential for an increase in nuisance given the closeness of residential 
dwellings to the establishment during the proposed hours of delivery and drivers causing a nuisance 
when collecting orders. These are valid concerns as in the quiet hours of the night when the ambient 
noise is reduced there is increased potential for disturbance. The applicant has proffered a condition 
regarding delivery drivers (see condition 20. above) and should the Committee be minded to grant 
the application, consideration should be given as to whether this condition is robust enough to uphold 
this objective. The potential for public nuisance has also been raised regarding customers loitering at 
the premises at the later hours and this is a valid consideration. 

 

8.0     RELEVANT SECTIONS OF S.182 GUIDANCE 
 
8.1 Determining actions that are appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives  
 
At paragraph 9.42 it states that "Licensing authorities are best placed to determine what actions are               
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives in their areas. All licensing determinations should be 
considered on a case-by-case basis. They should take into account any representations or objections that 
have been received from responsible authorities or other persons, and representations made by the applicant 
or premises user as the case may be".  
 

Page 7



Licensing Sub-Committee – 12 May 2023 
Classification: Part I - Public 
 

At paragraph 9.43 it states that "The authority’s determination should be evidence-based, justified as          
being appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives and proportionate to what it is intended to 
achieve".  
 
At paragraph 9.44 it states that "Determination of whether an action or step is appropriate for the          
promotion of the licensing objectives requires an assessment of what action or step would be suitable to 
achieve that end. While this does not therefore require a licensing authority to decide that no lesser step will 
achieve the aim, the authority should aim to consider the potential burden that the condition would impose 
on the premises licence holder (such as the financial burden due to restrictions on licensable activities) as 
well as the potential benefit in terms of the promotion of the licensing objectives.  
 
However, the Revised Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 informs that it is 
imperative that the authority ensures that the factors which form the basis of its determination are limited to 
consideration of the promotion of the objectives and nothing outside those parameters. As with the 
consideration of licence variations, the licensing authority should consider wider issues such as other 
conditions already in place to mitigate potential negative impact on the promotion of the licensing objectives 
and the track record of the business.  

 
Further advice on determining what is appropriate when imposing conditions on a licence or certificate is 
provided in Chapter 10. The licensing authority is expected to come to its determination based on an 
assessment of the evidence on both the risks and benefits either for or against making the determination".  
 
8.2 Proportionality  
       
At paragraph 10.2 it states, “Conditions include any limitations or restrictions attached to a licence or 
certificate and essentially are the steps or actions that the holder of the premises licence or the club premises 
certificate will be required to take or refrain from taking in relation to the carrying on of licensable activities at 
the premises in question.  
 
Failure to comply with any condition attached to a licence or certificate is a criminal offence, which on 
conviction is punishable by an unlimited fine or up to six months’ imprisonment. The courts have made clear 
that it is particularly important that conditions which are imprecise or difficult for a licence holder to observe 
should be avoided.” 
 
At paragraph 10.8 it states, “The licensing authority may not impose any conditions unless its discretion has 
been exercised following receipt of relevant representations and it is satisfied as a result of a hearing (unless 
all parties agree a hearing is not necessary) that it is appropriate to impose conditions to promote one or 
more of the four licensing objectives.  
 
In order to promote the crime prevention licensing objective conditions may be included that are aimed at 
preventing illegal working in licensed premises. This provision also applies to minor variations.” 
 
At paragraph 10.10 it states that "The 2003 Act requires that licensing conditions should be tailored to the 
size, type, location and characteristics and activities taking place at the premises concerned. Conditions 
should be determined on a case-by-case basis and standardised conditions which ignore these individual 
aspects should be avoided.  

 
For example, conditions should not be used to implement a general policy in a given area such as the use of 
CCTV, polycarbonate drinking vessels or identity scanners where they would not be appropriate to the 
specific premises. Conditions that are considered appropriate for the prevention of illegal working in premises 
licensed to sell alcohol or late-night refreshment might include requiring a premises licence holder to 
undertake right to work checks on all staff employed at the licensed premises or requiring that a copy of any 
document checked as part of a right to work check, either physical or digital (e.g. copy of any document 
checked or a clear copy of the online right to work check) is retained at the licensed premises. Licensing 
authorities and other responsible authorities should be alive to the indirect costs that can arise because of 
conditions.  

 

Page 8



Licensing Sub-Committee – 12 May 2023 
Classification: Part I - Public 
 

These could be a deterrent to holding events that are valuable to the community or for the funding of good 
and important causes. Licensing authorities should therefore ensure that any conditions they impose are only 
those which are appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives". 
          
8.3 Hours of Trading  
          
At paragraph 10.13 it states "The Government acknowledges that different licensing strategies may be 
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives in different areas. The 2003 Act gives the licensing 
authority power to make decisions about the hours during which premises can conduct licensable activities 
as part of the implementation of its licensing policy statement. 
 
Licensing authorities are best placed to make decisions about appropriate opening hours in their areas based 
on their local knowledge and in consultation with responsible authorities. However, licensing authorities must 
always consider each application and must not impose predetermined licensed opening hours, without giving 
individual consideration to the merits of each application" 

 
At paragraph 10.15 Shops, stores and supermarkets should normally be free to provide sales of alcohol for 
consumption off the premises at any times when the retail outlet is open for shopping unless there are good 
reasons, based on the licensing objectives, for restricting those hours. 
 
8.4 Licensing Hours  

At paragraph 14.51 With regard to licensing hours, the Government acknowledges that different licensing 
approaches may be appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives in different areas. The 2003 Act 
gives the licensing authority power to make decisions regarding licensed opening hours as part of the 
implementation of its licensing policy statement and licensing authorities are best placed to make such 
decisions based on their local knowledge and in consultation with other responsible authorities. However, 
licensing authorities must always consider each application and must not impose predetermined licensed 
opening hours, without giving individual consideration to the merits of each application.  

At paragraph 14.52 Statements of licensing policy should set out the licensing authority’s approach 
regarding licensed opening hours and the strategy it considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing 
objectives in its area.  
The statement of licensing policy should emphasise the consideration which will be given to the individual 
merits of an application. The Government recognises that licensed premises make an important contribution 
to our local communities and has given councils a range of tools to effectively manage the different pressures 
that licensed premises can bring. In determining appropriate strategies around licensed opening hours, 
licensing authorities cannot seek to restrict the activities of licensed premises where it is not appropriate for 
the promotion of the licensing objectives to do so.  
 
8.5 The Need for Licensed Premises  
 
At paragraph 14.19 There can be confusion about the difference between the “need” for premises and the 
“cumulative impact” of premises on the licensing objectives, for example, on crime and disorder. “Need” 
concerns the commercial demand for another pub or restaurant or hotel and is a matter for the planning 
authority and for the market. This is not a matter for a licensing authority in discharging its licensing functions 
or for its statement of licensing policy. 
 
9.0 RELEVANT SECTIONS OF HILLINGDON’S LICENSING POLICY  

9.1 Licensing Objectives – The Prevention of Crime and Disorder  
 

At paragraph 10.1 Licensed premises, especially those offering late night/early morning entertainment, 
alcohol and refreshment, can be a source of crime and disorder. The Licensing Authority will expect operating 
schedules to satisfactorily address these issues from the design of the premises through to the daily operation 
of the business. Applicants are recommended to seek advice from the Police Licensing Officer and Licensing 
Authority Officers prior to making any application as early advice can alleviate representations being made 

Page 9



Licensing Sub-Committee – 12 May 2023 
Classification: Part I - Public 
 

once an application is submitted. Full contact details for both are contained within the Responsible Authorities 
contact in appendix B. 

 
At paragraph 10.3 Where a number of premises may be in close proximity it may be difficult to attribute the 
disorder to patrons of particular premises, however there is a duty on Premises Licence Holders or Club 
Management Committees to act responsibly to ensure their own customers do not contribute to crime and 
disorder whilst in their premises and in the vicinity of their premises. 

 
At paragraph 10.6 Applications referred to the Licensing Sub-Committee where relevant representations 
have been received will be determined on the individual merit of each case. The Licensing Sub-Committee 
has the power to impose specific conditions when considered appropriate in respect of the Crime and 
Disorder objective. 
 
9.2 Licensing Objectives – Public Safety 

 
At paragraph 11.5 Applications referred to the Licensing Sub-Committee will be determined on the individual 
merit of each case. The Licensing Sub-Committee have the power to impose specific conditions when 
considered necessary in respect of the Public Safety objective. 
 
9.3 Licensing Objectives – The Prevention of Public Nuisance 

 
At paragraph 12.1 Licensing Sub Committees will be mindful that licensed premises, especially those 
operating late at night and in the early hours of the morning, can cause a range of nuisances impacting on 
people living, working or sleeping in the vicinity of the premises. When addressing public nuisance the 
applicant should identify any particular issues that are likely to affect adversely the promotion of the licensing 
objective to prevent public nuisance. They should then include in the operating schedule how they will deal 
with those matters. The concerns mainly relate to noise nuisance from within the premises or from the use 
of any outside areas, light pollution, smoke and noxious smells. This may also include patrons outside a 
premises and the dispersal of customers. Due regard will be given to the impact these may have and the 
Licensing Authority will expect operating schedules to satisfactorily address these issues. 
 
9.4 Licensing Hours 

  
At paragraph 25.1 Prior to the introduction of the Licensing Act 2003, it was believed that fixed and artificially 
early closing times (established under the Licensing Act 1964) were one of the key causes of rapid binge 
drinking prior to closing times and one of the causes of disorder and disturbance when large number of 
customers were required to leave the premises simultaneously. 

  
At paragraph 25.2 The aim through promotion of the licensing objectives should be to reduce the potential 
for concentrations and achieve a slower dispersal of people from licensed premises through flexible opening 
times. 

  
At paragraph 25.3 Arbitrary restrictions that would undermine the principle of flexibility will therefore be 
avoided. The four licensing objectives will be paramount at all times and the Council will always consider the 
individual merits of each case. 

 
At paragraph 25.4 In accordance with guidance there is no fixed restriction on terminal hours for any 
particular areas of the borough. Such a restriction could cause the migration of patrons from one area to 
another and create the circumstances that the legislation is attempting to avoid. Each application will be dealt 
with on its merits. It is for the applicants to detail in their Operating Schedule exactly what times they intend 
to open and close the premises and what measures they will take to ensure that they do not cause nuisance 
or disturbance to their neighbours in the vicinity. The later the terminal hour applied for, the greater will be 
the need to address the issues of disturbance and nuisance. 
 
At paragraph 25.5 Shops, stores and supermarkets licensed to sell alcohol will normally be allowed to do so 
for the full duration of their trading hours. Restrictions may be applied, for example where representations 

Page 10



Licensing Sub-Committee – 12 May 2023 
Classification: Part I - Public 
 

are made indicating the particular premises or patrons of the premises are linked to disorder and or 
disturbance. 

 
9.5 Licence Conditions  

 At paragraph 20.1 Conditions on premises licences and club certificates are determined by:  
 

 The measures put forward on the Operating Schedule  

 Mandatory conditions within the Act (current list included as Appendix G)  

 Measures decided at a hearing by the Licensing Sub Committee 
 

At paragraph 20.2 Conditions attached to licences by the Licensing Authority that have been proposed by 
the applicant in their operating schedule should be consistent with the steps set out in the operating schedule. 
This means that the effect of these conditions should be substantially the same as that intended by the terms 
of the operating schedule. 

 
At paragraph 20.3 Any conditions attached to licences following relevant representations will focus on 
matters within the control of the Premises Licence Holder or Club Management Committees. They will 
address matters which have a direct impact on those living, working or engaged in normal activities in the 
vicinity, as well as patrons of the licensed premises.  
 
They will not be used as a means of attempting to attach responsibility to Premises Licence Holders or Club 
Management Committees for matters outside their reasonable control, such as anti-social behaviour once 
away from the premises or licensable activity. Conditions imposed by the Licensing Authority shall be 
appropriate, reasonable, and proportionate and should be determined on a case-by-case basis. 

  
At paragraph 20.4 The Licensing Authority will not impose standard conditions upon every licence issued, 
however it may have regard to model conditions produced by the Government and/or the Institute of Licensing 
and it may choose to impose these in appropriate circumstances. 

 
 

10.0 LEGAL CONSIDERATIONS 
 
10.1 When considering an application for a grant of a new Premises Licence, the Sub-Committee shall 

carry out its functions with a view to taking steps it considers appropriate for promoting the licensing 
objectives. The licensing objectives are: 
 

 Prevention of crime and disorder 
 Public Safety 
 Prevention of public nuisance 
 Protection of children from harm 

 
10.2 Members should note that each objective is of equal importance. There are no other licencing            

objectives, and the four objectives are paramount considerations at all times. 
 

10.3 An application for a new premises licence may be made pursuant to s.16 and s.17 of the Act, and 
with regard to the Licensing Act 2003 (Premises licences and club premises certificates) Regulations 
2005/42 and the licensing Act 2003 (Fees) Regulations 2005/79.  

 
10.4 The Sub-Committee must ensure that all licensing decisions: 

 
 Have a direct relationship to the promotion of one or more of the four licensing objectives 
 Have regard to the Council's statement of licensing policy 
 Have regard to the Secretary of State guidance 
 Must not be subject to a blanket policy to the extent that it is applied so rigidly that an exercise of 

discretion in each individual case is precluded 
 

Page 11



Licensing Sub-Committee – 12 May 2023 
Classification: Part I - Public 
 

10.5 Where relevant representations are made, the Licensing Authority must hold a hearing to determine 
the application, unless all are agreed that such a hearing is unnecessary s.18(3)(a) Licencing Act 
2003. 
 

10.6 Relevant representations are those that relate to the effect of the granting of the application on the 
promotion of the licensing objectives made by an interested party or responsible authority that have 
not been withdrawn and are not, in the opinion of the relevant licencing authority, frivolous or vexatious 
s.18(7) Licensing Act 2003. 
 

10.7 The Sub-Committee can only consider matters within the application that have been raised through 
representations from interested parties and responsible authorities. Interested parties must live within 
the vicinity of the premises. All applications will be decided on a case-by-case basis.  
 

10.8 Following a hearing, the Sub-Committee must consider all relevant representations, and having taken 
into account the promotion of the licensing objectives, under s.18(3(b) and (4) Licensing Act 2003, a 
decision can be taken: - 
 

i. To grant the licence, subject to the mandatory conditions and conditions consistent with the 
operating schedule; 

ii. To impose additional relevant conditions to such an extent as is considered necessary for the 
promotion of the licensing objectives; 

iii. To exclude any of the licensable activities to which the application relates; 
iv. To amend the times for all or some of the licensable activities; 
v. To refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor; 
vi. To reject the application. 

 
10.9 Conditions will not be necessary if they duplicate a current statutory requirement. The licencing 

Authority may therefore only impose such conditions that are necessary to promote the licensing 
objectives arising out of the consideration of the representations.  

 
10.10 If the Sub-Committee determines that it is necessary to modify the conditions, or to refuse the 

application for a Premises Licence application, it must give reasons for its decision.  
 

10.11 The Council in its capacity as Licensing Authority has a duty to have regard to its public sector equality 
duty under s.149 of the Equality Act 2010. In summary s.149 provides that a Public Authority must, in 
the exercise of its functions, have due regard to the need to: 
 

i. Eliminate discrimination harassment, victimisation and any other conduct that is prohibited by or 
under this Act; 

ii. Advance equality of opportunity between persons who share a relevant protected characteristic and 
persons who do not share it; and 

iii. Foster good relations between persons who share relevant protected characteristics and persons 
who do not. 

 
10.12 Section 149(7) of the Equality Act 2010 defines nine relevant protected characteristics these are: 

 
i. age 
ii. gender reassignment 
iii. being married or in a civil partnership 
iv. being pregnant or on maternity leave 
v. disability 
vi. race including colour, nationality, ethnic or national origin 
vii. religion or belief 
viii. sex 
ix. sexual orientation 

 

Page 12



Licensing Sub-Committee – 12 May 2023 
Classification: Part I - Public 
 

10.13 Officers have provided the Sub-Committee with recommendations related to this application.  Subject 
to the above-mentioned factors having been properly considered, the Sub-Committee may depart 
from the recommendations if there are good reasons for doing so.  The Sub-Committee is advised 
that such departures could give rise to an appeal or judicial review. 
 

10.14 Interested parties, Responsible Authorities and the Applicant have the right to appeal the decision of 
the Licensing Sub-Committee to the Magistrates’ Court within a period of 21 days beginning with the 
day on which the applicant was notified by the Licensing Authority of the decision to be appealed 
against. 
 

 

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Appendix 1

Page 33



This page is intentionally left blank



�����������	
�����
��������
��
����������������
�������������� !"#�$�� !"#%&����!'()!*')+*,�-./0�12324546�7833�9:;)8:/���:�� �<)00�$<<�( �<)00%&����!'()!*')+*,�-=�����>/!�?(@/�(#$>?(@/�(#%&����!'()!*')+*,�-=�����A ��"�B/''/��$AB/''/�%&����!'()!*')+*,�-CDEF�GEFHIJ�KLMNO�NPHD�QL�LRSDTQ�QL�QUD�EVVNPTEWLX�REYDO�LX�VFDZDXWLX�L[�E�VMRNPT�XMPYEXTD\]UPY�EVVNPTEWLX�̂DEXY�QUEQ�QUDFD�KPNN�RD�ODNPZDFDFY�EFLMXO�MXWN�_Ê �DZDF̀�OÈ\�]UDYD�YTLLQDFY�EFDXLPỲI�QUPY�PY�E�FDYPODXWEN�EFDE\�J[�QUD�TLNNDTWLX�PY�QL�RD�[FL̂ �QUD�FDEF�L[�QUD�YULVI�QUDX�FDYPODXQY�PXGDEOLK�aÈ�KPNN�RD�OPYQMFRDOI�EY�KPNN�QULYD�KUL�NPZD�PX�QUD�bEQY�ERLZD\�]UD�FDYQEMFEXQ�RDPXc�LVDXKPNN�NDEO�QL�PQ�RDPXc�E�VNETD�VDLVND�TEX�TLXcFDcEQD�EFLMXO�NEQD�EQ�XPcUQ\�aUPND�QUDFD�EFD�XM̂ RDF�L[VMRYdREFYd[LLO�VNETDY�PX�QUD�eEYQTLQD�]LKX�TDXQFD�̂LYQ�L[�QUDYD�TNLYD�EFLMXO�̂POXPcUQ�\�fcEPXI�QUPYPY�NPHDǸ�QL�NDEO�QL�XLPYD�EXO�LQUDF�YMTU�OPYQMFREXTDY�EY�OFMXH�VDLVND�UEXc�LMQ�LX�QUD�YQFDDQ�QUEQ�PY�PXE�FDYPODXWEN�EFDE\�]UPY�TLMNO�NDEO�QL�E�FPYH�L[�PXTFDEYPXc�TFP̂D�EXO�OPYLFODF�PX�QUEQ�VEFWTMNEF�YVLQ\gDYQhPTHijklm�GEFH�GTCDF̂Ln�ô T̂ODF̂LnpUPNNPXcOLX\cLZ\MHqrstum�vw�GEFTU�_x_y�v_zy{|km�}NNF�hPTH�CDX̀Y�ohCDX̀YpUPNNPXcOLX\cLZ\MHq~�}NNF�JEX�eOKEFOY�oJeOKEFOYpUPNNPXcOLX\cLZ\MHq~�}NNF�gDTH̀�EccEF�og�EccEFpUPNNPXcOLX\cLZ\MHqr���s�um�hDK��FD̂ PYDY��PTDXTD�EVVNPTEWLX���aFEVY�EXO�aPXcY� �������������������������������������������������� ���¡����¡�¢�£��������£������¤���¥¦¡��¥�� ���� ¡��¥�£���§���� �������¡¦�¥����££�¡���¡���̈�������©�£��§¡�����¡������̈���� ��̈����©¡�¢�£��§¡����������¥�¡��ª����©��¥«��¬�®����̄�¬��°�±²�³���̄�́�̄�µ��̄�́��¶���·̧ ¹�ºµ»�¼ ���££�¡���¡�������¤��̈���¥����� �������¡��©�¤�¡������¥�½� �¦������� �¥�����£ª� ���«�¼ �����������¡���£��¡�¥�©¡�����¥����º¾�¿�̧®���²À²¾���¥���ª�����¦������£��������¡������� ¡���££�¡���¡���§����¤������¡¦�¥�¤ª�� ¡��¥���«�Á���������¤����������£����ª���£��������¡�������¡¦�¥��̈����� ¡��¥���������ª���£��������¡����� ���������������¦���«�Â���¦������£��������¡�������¥��������������� ���������§�����̈�� ��̈�����¡����¡�¢��¤Ã���¡¦���© ¡� ����Ä� Å�����������¡§����¥�¥¡���¥��Å���������Æ��¦���¡����̈�� ¡�¥����̈��§� ��§Å���������Æ�¤�¡����̈��ª

Appendix 2a

Page 35



�����������	
�����
��������
��
����������������
�������������� ���!�"��� ���!#$%��%�&�'�(&')(*+,-�.�/0102324�12541�678'57��+�79:;�<'..�"<<9�;�<'..#$%��%�&�'�(&')(*+,�95�����=%9+�:;�>!�"=:;�>!#$%��%�&�'�(&')(*+,?�����@;9+>�A�&&���"@A�&&��#$%��%�&�'�(&')(*+,7��+��9'�9*�� %.$������:;�>!(�B;�$�);�;CD;�%;�9;�'E���.;��%&$.��;�%);�%;!�E�'<�!$'D!�F;�' ��;!%�;�.%���99'<<'��.%'��9�*!%�&��*%!��9;(�G;&���!��������� ���!H;��;��'E��'*�9%�I��1�JD��2324K��.�3L511K������=%9+�:;�>!�"=:;�>!#$%��%�&�'�(&')(*+,� �'.;5MNOP�QOPRST�UVWXY�XZRN�[V�V\]N̂[�[V�[_N�Ò X̀ẐOaVb�\OcNY�Vb�̀PNdNbaVb�Ve�O�̀W\XẐ�bWZcOb̂Nfg_Zc�Ò X̀ẐOaVb�hNObc�[_O[�[_NPN�UZXX�\N�YNXZdNPNPc�OPVWbY�WbaX�iOh�NdNPj�YOjf�g_NcNĉVV[NPc�OPN�bVZcjS�[_Zc�Zc�O�PNcZYNbaOX�OPNOf�Te�[_N�̂VXXN̂aVb�Zc�[V�\N�ePVh�[_N�PNOP�Ve�[_Nc_V̀S�[_Nb�PNcZYNb[c�Zb�QNOYVU�kOj�UZXX�\N�YZc[WP\NYS�Oc�UZXX�[_VcN�U_V�XZdN�Zb�[_N�lO[cO\VdNf�g_N�PNc[OWPOb[�\NZbm�V̀Nb�UZXX�XNOY�[V�Z[�\NZbm�O�̀XÔN�̀NV̀XN�̂Ob�̂VbmPNmO[NOPVWbY�XO[N�O[�bZm_[f�k_ZXN�[_NPN�OPN�bWh\NP�Ve�̀W\cn\OPcneVVY�̀XÔNc�Zb�[_N�oOc[̂V[NgVUb�̂Nb[PN�hVc[�Ve�[_NcN�̂XVcN�OPVWbY�hZYbZm_[�f�pmOZbS�[_Zc�Zc�XZRNXj�[V�XNOY�[V�bVZcNObY�V[_NP�cŴ_�YZc[WP\Ob̂Nc�Oc�YPWbR�̀NV̀XN�_Obm�VW[�Vb�[_N�c[PNN[�[_O[�Zc�Zb�OPNcZYNbaOX�OPNOf�g_Zc�̂VWXY�XNOY�[V�O�PZcR�Ve�Zb̂PNOcZbm�̂PZhN�ObY�YZcVPYNP�Zb�[_O[ÒPâWXOP�c̀V[fqNc[rẐRstuvw�QOPR�Q M̂NPhVx�yhĥYNPhVxz_ZXXZbmYVbfmVdfWR{|}~�w����QOP̂_�i�i���i����uw��XXP�rẐR�MNbjc�yrMNbjcz_ZXXZbmYVbfmVdfWR{���XXP�TOb�oYUOPYcyToYUOPYcz_ZXXZbmYVbfmVdfWR{���XXP�qN̂Rj��OmmOP�yq�OmmOPz_ZXXZbmYVbfmVdfWR{|���}��w�rNU��PNhZcNc��ẐNb̂N�Ò X̀ẐOaVb���kPÒc�ObY�kZbmc� ������������������������ ¡¡�¢£�¤¢�¥¦§¢̈¡©©��¢�©¦�©ª��¡«¥�§¢«§¬��¦¥�¢¢£�¡��¢��®���̄°«¢�̄�©ª�©�©ª«¢�̄���©±�§©�ª�¢��¥�«°�̄��§��¡«¥�©«¦§�²¦����§�³���±«¢�¢�¡«¥�§¥��²¦��©ª��²¦¡¡¦³«§¬���±«¢�¢�¡¦¥�©�̄«§�́¦̈��³��̄µ�

Appendix 2b

Page 36



Page 37



This page is intentionally left blank



���������	��
����

	������	������	��
�	������������	���	����������

� !"#"� "$%�$�&'(')*+!,+!,+!,+!,+!,

-./01234�5671486 ��9:�;��������Appendix 3

Page 39



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 4

Page 41



This page is intentionally left blank



�������������	
���������������������������������������������������������������������� ���!��"#����������������������$���������������� ��������#������#�%� �$���������������������#�����������&���������!'�� ��������(��&������)�����#������������*$��%���������$��*��%����*���������*���#+%��&,--���������!���&�����%����!.��!��-�������/�*��������!�%���0���&/�*�12#�����#����&��$������%�+-�#�����#3�����%1456678�978:5;7�<=>;?@ABCD�CE@FGH�IJKLMIJJ
N�O������ �+%��&�,--P���!���&�����%����!.��!��-���&��$-QRSTUQRR1N�V����.�%�����$�+%��&�,--P���!���&�����%����!.��!��-���&��$-QRSTUQRR-*����.3%�����$1N�W��&���+%��&�,--P���!���&�����%����!.��!��-���&��$-QRSTUQRR-�**�����1N�X����+%��&�,--P���!���&�����%����!.��!��-���&��$-QRSTUQRR-����18GYZ[\GHG]�?̂̂Z_G�B]]HG[[`HBA[�a�̀ZCY[b�cd�eZGf]�7C]�8?B]b�4ZCCGHb�gCZ\G]�hZCY]?@b�ijk�l8<;?@ABCD�[\B\E[j_\ZmG;?@ABCD�\DAG4HZmB\G�fZ@Z\G]�;?@ABCD

2���&������$������������n�o��������$�������������pqrstuv��w���w�
w�x����	
��y���z��	�x���
V���� ��%������&��$V����*����%������&��$+%��&�,--P���!���&�����%����!.��!��-���&��$-QRSTUQRR-���%�����{������|��}-���&��$-QRSTUQRR1

Appendix 5

Page 43



����������	
�����	��	��	���������������	��������������
	����������� !� "# $�%�%�
�	��&����'�� �%�%()���������������
	����������� !� "# $�%�%%*��+,$"-�,�����-� " ���	�������	�	���
��	��.���/����%�%�
�	��&�.(�� !� "# $�%�%�)��������	�	���
��	
��.���/����%�%%0-��$ ��+�#��,� ���1�2*345��6�7�8�9	7�:�&�;��
��<������
����=>	�;��
�����
�?@AA�BC�DEFG�HIB�GEJKL�IM�GEJC�C@NOJP@�QEGGRCSTTDDDUCVFNGCBNO@HUPIUBLTCTW@GPIVRFKHJKMINVFGJIKTX�YC�GE@N@FKHGEJKW�DNIKW�DJGE�GEJC�RFW@Z�QTE@ARTM@@[\FPLZCIBNP@BNA]EGGRCSTTMJK[̂FK[̂BR[FG@UPIVRFKĤJKMINVFGJIKUC@NOJP@UWIOUBLTPIVRFKHT_̀abc_̀ X̀dIAJPJ@C�eJKL�IR@KC�JK�K@D�GF\fIILJ@C�QEGGRCSTT\@GFUPIVRFKJ@CEIBC@UWIOUBLTE@ARTPIILJ@CXfIKGFPG�BC�eJKL�IR@KC�JK�K@D�GF\gPP@CCJ\JAJGH�CGFG@V@KGQEGGRCSTT\@GFUPIVRFKJ@CEIBC@UWIOUBLTE@ARTFPP@CCJ\JAJGĤCGFG@V@KGXh@O@AIR@NC�eJKL�IR@KC�JK�K@D�GF\iBJAG�\H�fIVRFKJ@C�jIBC@ k�fNIDK�PIRHNJWEG

Appendix 5

Page 44



�������������	
���������������������������������������������������������������������� ���!��"#����������������������$���������������� ��������#������#�%� �$���������������������#�����������&���������!'�� ��������(��&������)�����#������������*$��%���������$��*��%����*���������*���#+%��&,--���������!���&�����%����!.��!��-�������/�*��������!�%���0���&/�*�12#�����#����&��$������%�+-�#�����#3�����%1456678�978:5;7�<=>;?@ABCD�CE@FGH�IJKLMIJJ
N�O������ �+%��&�,--P���!���&�����%����!.��!��-���&��$-QRSTUQRR1N�V����.�%�����$�+%��&�,--P���!���&�����%����!.��!��-���&��$-QRSTUQRR-*����.3%�����$1N�W��&���+%��&�,--P���!���&�����%����!.��!��-���&��$-QRSTUQRR-�**�����1N�X����+%��&�,--P���!���&�����%����!.��!��-���&��$-QRSTUQRR-����1O**�����W������� ��%���.��*��������������+-���&��$-QRSTUQRR-&������3 ��%3��.��*�����3�������1YZ[\]̂�_̀̀Za]̂b;EHHGCc�?ddefGHg

2���&������$������������h�i��������$�������������jklmnop��q���q�
q�r����	
��s���t��	�r���
V���� ��%������&��$V����*����%������&��$+%��&�,--P���!���&�����%����!.��!��-���&��$-QRSTUQRR-���%�����u������v��w-���&��$-QRSTUQRR-�**�����1

Appendix 5

Page 45



����������	
�������������������������������� !�"#$%&'()**+,-)./+.0+�1//*+,,�2��3��4�2����5�67�8��9:�;�:�<��:5�=�����5�>����:�?���:�@5�ABC��<DE)F+�G0HIJ+�K�������L1H+�)M�NI*HO�PQ9R��6STG--)I.H+/�).���U�3��@V���7�7�W1HI).1FIHX�Y�����Z()[.H*X�)M�*+,I/+.0+�>����:�?���:�@\00[-1HI).�K�������]	���̂_�̀ab���ĉ��a�de�c���a�_�_	
f�g	�ha���_ijj̀`̀ k_lb
�_̂
f	�kgck̂ej_jm	�gcl�bd��d�c
lb��cdjn�o_��a	
	bd��a�dm�̀
cdm�̀��a��a�_��bm	p�hja	��j�		qrbgep_ĉ
g	̂
�sa���_ijj��dqtbdqt̂�qb�	kgcl�bd�t�d�c
lb��cdk_	
f�g	kmcfk̂ejgcl�bd�juvwxyuvvjc���g	
_nzc��g�	_�{�de�c�	d_��d�d	̀ ��br|cce�	_�ha���_ijjr	�bkgcl�bd�	_aĉ_	kmcfk̂eja	��jgcce�	_n|cd�bg��̂_�{�de�c�	d_��d�d	̀ ��br�gg	__�r������_�b�	l	d�ha���_ijjr	�bkgcl�bd�	_aĉ_	kmcfk̂eja	��jbgg	__�r�����t_�b�	l	d�n}	f	�c�	
_�{�de�c�	d_��d�d	̀ ��br~̂����r��|cl�bd�	_��ĉ_	 ��|
c̀ d�gc��
�ma�

Appendix 5

Page 46



Page 47



WWW.PCLICENSING.CO.UK 
 

There were no further complaints for some time until a few months ago 
when the same resident raised concerns. This ended with a visit from 
the local authority and the realisation that he was operating without a 
licence.  
 
From that moment on the premises has closed at 11pm each day. 
 
It was at this time that Mr Abedin contacted me, and we had a long 
discussion, reiterating what the council officers had stated as to what 
he could/could not do and that he would need to apply for a licence. 
He is now fully aware of his responsibilities as a potential licensee and 
is full conversant with what has been offered in the robust operating 
schedule. 
 
I have also assisted other Wraps & Wings premises, the majority of 
which are not franchises. These other premises have varying opening 
hours and in comparison, this premises is very similar to those in East 
London. They are situated in shopping parades below residential 
properties; Stratford is licensed to 5am and Canary Wharf is licensed to 
2am. Both premises operate in the same manner that this application 
seeks. The doors close to customers and only deliveries are permitted 
thereafter until closing. There have been no complaints from residents 
at either of these premises. In fact, there are no complaints across any 
of the Wraps & Wings premises, all of whom operate in similar fashion. 
 
The main reason that other sites have not recorded complaints is the 
manner in which they conduct deliveries. Where their sites are close to 
residential properties, they carry out deliveries with ‘in house’ staff. 
This affords them complete control over the delivery staff. The delivery 
drivers from outside agencies have no ownership over the company 
they are delivering for, nor the product. If there is a complaint against a 
driver, in the majority of cases that driver will either never know, or 
carry on as usual – it makes no impact on them. By having control over 
the delivery drivers (and in some cases the owners doing it) there is 
ownership and responsibility not just toward the customer receiving 
their goods but, toward residents, businesses and neighbours to the 
business.   
 
Once this is in place delivery drivers/riders are briefed as to what the 
Wraps and Wings business expects. There are severe consequences for 
them breaching the expected standards of the brand. During licensable 
hours either bicycles or electric vehicles are used. Doors are not 
slammed, conversation takes place inside buildings, never outside, 

Page 48



WWW.PCLICENSING.CO.UK 
 

customers receiving the goods are informed that they will be contacted 
by text when the delivery is outside. Doors without bells are not 
knocked – drivers will text or call and speak quietly to let the customer 
know they are outside and to open the door. During licensable hours 
Wraps & Wings operate what they call, ‘silent delivery’. 
 
During licensable hours either bicycles or electric vehicles are used. 
Doors are not slammed, conversation takes place inside buildings, never 
outside, customers receiving the goods are informed that they will be 
contacted by text when the delivery is outside. Doors without bells are 
not knocked – drivers will text or call and speak quietly to let the 
customer know they are outside and to open the door. During 
licensable hours Wraps & Wings operate what they call, ‘silent delivery’. 
 
If there is ever an issue with a delivery, all of their products are clearly 
marked and the complaints, rather than generic to the local authority, 
can be directed squarely back at Wraps & Wings. Complete ownership 
and responsibility. 
 
The owner accepts that he was trading without a licence and was 
extremely embarrassed that he was misinformed. It is however relevant 
that during that time, on average 20-30 deliveries were made during 
the week after 11pm and 30-40 at the weekend. The premises had 
been operating like this for 18 months, and during that time only 1 
person complained to the owner. The premises has been open for 
several years and has only ever had that 1 person complain. Given that 
the premises is situated (as noted within the reps) below numerous 
flats, we believe it is testament to the manner in which the business has 
conducted itself in that it has only had that 1 complaint.  
1 too many in our opinion, and which is why to be sure we have 
submitted a freedom of information request to the local authority to 
establish if there have been other complaints that the owner is not 
aware of and we will address if need be. As far as we are aware no 
resident or business in the parade where the business is located has 
objected to this application.  
 
With the newly implemented methods of delivery the applicant is 
confident that coupled with the robust operating schedule, they will 
become like that of the other Wraps & Wings branches, entirely 
without complaint. 
 

Page 49



WWW.PCLICENSING.CO.UK 
 

With regard to the points you raise I would like to respectfully discuss 
each one individually all of which are understandable concerns. Some 
of these points have crossed over from different representations. 

 
 
Public Nuisance 
 
As stated, there is not a high number of deliveries – and scooters will 
not be used negating that concern. 
We are unable to deal with any issues unless they are brought to our 
attention. Only 1 resident has ever been disturbed that we are aware of 
as only one complaint has ever come forward. Therefore, it would seem 
that the operation thus far has not caused as much disturbance as one 
might predict. 
 
Over the numerous Wraps & Wings venues across the country not one 
venue has ever experienced crowds gathering nor it being a place 
where people congregate. Wraps & Wings is not your typical ‘fast food’ 
premises. It is often the supposition that these venues attract problems 
and there is usually no proof other than us pointing people in the 
direction of other branches. But the proof is here, in the last 18 months 
there were no gatherings, or disturbances – and if there were a 
potential rise in crime due to their business operation one would 
expect the police to object as the evidence would have been before 
them. 
 
Most of the bars etc in Eastcote close at midnight 
 
That is exactly what Wraps & Wings have proposed to do, close at 
midnight and offer delivery only thereafter – hopefully that resolves the 
concern of venues opening beyond midnight.  
 
Delivery Drivers Knocking on the wrong door 
 
Deliveries are made after payment to the address requested. The vast 
majority of pranks are carried out before payment. This is why we 
ensure payment is taken before the order is prepared. This business 
have never delivered to the wrong address and as stated, banging on 
doors after midnight does not happen with wraps & Wings.  
 
Noisy scooters at 2am 
 
As stated, there will be no use of such scooters.  

Page 50



WWW.PCLICENSING.CO.UK 
 

 
 
 
 
These premises have been known as Wraps and Wings for several years. 
This is Not a new premises; it is false representation. 
 
At no point in our application does it state that this is a new premises, it 
is a ‘new premises licence application’, not a new premises.  
 
Some of the concerns are generic of delivery companies and given the 
manner in which some businesses operate, entirely understandable. 
Wraps & Wings have eliminated that concern by taking complete 
control of their deliveries. 
 
The applicant has what they consider to be a very different ethos to 
other operators of similar businesses. The brand have watched, listened 
and learned to shape the protocols of their business. 
They take a pride in their appearance which is not always associated 
with such venues. The applicant has volunteered conditions within their 
schedule to ensure the vicinity of their premises are kept clean and tidy, 
regularly instructing staff to exit the premises and ensure there is no 
litter. This instruction does not merely extend to any of the litter 
created by their own business, which is extremely rare but also to ANY 
litter in the immediate vicinity. It is a case of having pride in their 
appearance and surroundings. The applicant enforces that ALL food to 
be taken away will be wrapped and bagged by staff, and not left open 
to be consumed immediately. Wraps & wings experience over the years 
has shown that ensuring the products are wrapped and bagged on exit 
of the customer leads to encouraging the customer to not consume the 
food until they have reached their destination/home. 
 
The applicant also ensures staff are fully trained in signs of intoxication, 
how to deal with aggressive customers, conflict management and how 
to provide care for customers in a variety of situations.  
 
For such a small independent business, the attention to detail to ensure 
not just licensing compliance, but to ensure a good relationship with 
neighbours and other businesses is exceptional. Anyone unhappy with 
the manner in which my client manages his business is a potential lost 
customer, and that is business suicide. 
 

Page 51



WWW.PCLICENSING.CO.UK 
 

At the foot of this letter, you will see the operating schedule that has 
been volunteered as part of this variation to the licence. Therefore, we 
hope you would agree, that the licence if granted, would not just be 
covered by the standard operating procedures of Wraps and Wings but 
also covered by these safeguards held within the conditioning of the 
licence. 
 
Please note that with the inclusion of the ‘silent delivery’ being 
adopted, condition 19 will be amended to  
 
The licensee undertakes to employ their own delivery drivers/riders 
whereby deliveries will only be delivered to the registered address as 
per the booking. 
 
An additional condition will read; 
 
After midnight, deliveries will be made either on foot, bicycle or by 
electric vehicles only.  
 
 
Finally, Wraps and Wings take great pride in the fact that they operate 
differently to other such companies offering the same. As you can see, 
they have stringent expectations of their staff and have certain 
protocols in place to ensure minimise any potential disturbance. 
 
Should you wish to discuss this application further or have any other 
questions please do not hesitate to contact me on the telephone 
number or email address below. 
 
 
Kind Regards 
 
Peter 

 

Peter Conisbee Q.Inst.Pa 
Licensing Consultant and Independent Commercial Energy Broker 

www.pclicensing.co.uk 
 

 
 

 

Page 52



WWW.PCLICENSING.CO.UK 
 

Wraps & Wings – Eastcote 

92 Field End Road, 

Eastcote, 

HA5 1RL 

Opening Hours -Monday to Sunday - 0700-0000 

Hours of Licensable Activity - Monday to Sunday - 2300-0200 

The doors to shut at midnight to the public, and delivery only till close of 
licensable activity. 

Proposed Operating Schedule 

1. The premises will close to the general public at 00:00 (midnight)  to prevent any person 
walking into the venue.  The kitchen may remain open, and the premises permitted to 
offer delivery via online order only until 0200 hours  

2. The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system. All entry and exit 
points must be covered enabling frontal identification of every person entering in a light 
condition. The CCTV system shall continually record whilst the premises are open. All 
recordings shall be stored for a minimum period of 31 days with date and time 
stamping. Viewing of recordings shall be made available immediately upon the request 
of Police or authorised officer of the Council  
 

3. A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV 
system shall be in the premises at all times when the premises is open. This staff 
member must be able to provide a Police or authorised council officer copies of recent 
CCTV images or data with the absolute minimum of delay when requested and within a 
maximum of 24 hours of the initial request.  
 

4. Subject to Data Protection guidance and legislation, the management of the premises 
will ensure that key staff are fully trained in the operation of the CCTV, and will be able 
to download selected footage onto a disk/USB Stick for the Police or authorised officers 
of the Local Authority or UK Border Agency without difficulty, delay or charge.  
 

5. Any CCTV breakdown or system failure will be notified to the Police and Local Authority 
immediately & remedied as soon as practicable. Repair records / invoices shall be kept 
on site for at least 12 months and be readily available to be viewed by all authorised 
persons upon request.  
 

Page 53



WWW.PCLICENSING.CO.UK 
 

6. Notices shall be prominently displayed within the premises stating that CCTV is in 
operation. 
  

7. An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available on request to an 
authorised officer of the Council or the Police, which will record the following:  

a. all crimes reported to the venue  
b. all ejections of patrons 
c. any complaints received concerning crime and disorder  
d. any incidents of disorder  
e. any faults in the CCTV system 
f. any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service. 

 
8. No persons carrying open vessels of alcohol must be admitted to the premises at any time. 

 
9. Adequate and appropriate supply of first aid equipment and materials must be available 

on the premises at all times. 
 
10. A fire safety risk assessment will be completed as per government guidelines on an 

annual basis (Regulatory Reform (Fire Safety) Order 2005) And produced to authorised 
officers of the council, the Police and the Fire Service upon request. 

 
11. Staff will attend to any spillages within the venue as soon as practicable to minimise risk 

of injury to customers. 
 
12. The licensee will provide adequate bins for use by customers and encourage their use. 
 
13. The removal of rubbish to outside the premises will not take place between 2200 hours 

and 0700 hours. 
 
14. During licensable hours there will always be a minimum of two members of staff 

present. 
 
15. Notices shall be prominently displayed at the exit requesting patrons to respect the 

needs of local residents and businesses and leave the area quietly. 
 
16. Staff shall carryout regular checks, 

 
i) To ensure the area immediately outside the premises is clear of litter 
ii) To monitor customer behaviour  
iii) To ensure there is no outbreak of noise from the premises. 

17. Staff will be trained to identify signs of intoxication, suspicious or aggressive behaviour 
and how to appropriately deal with such customers so as to provide adequate care and 
minimise risk. 
 

18. All such training is to be fully documented and signed by not only the employee but the 
person delivering the training. Refresher training across all points within the premises 

Page 54



WWW.PCLICENSING.CO.UK 
 

licence take place every 12 months. Records shall be kept at the premises and made 
available upon request to either Police Officers or an authorised officer of Lambeth 
Council. 

  
19. The licensee undertakes to use only experienced and reputable delivery companies 

whereby deliveries will only be delivered to the registered address as per the booking. 

 
20. Delivery riders/drivers will be given clear, written instructions to use their vehicles in a 

responsible manner so as not to cause a nuisance to any residents or generally outside 
the licenced premises; not to leave engines running when the vehicles are parked; and 
not to obstruct the highway.  

 
21. There will be no takeaway service of food for immediate consumption – all food taken 

away is to be closed/wrapped up. 
 

22. A direct telephone number for the manager at the premises shall be publicly available at 
all times the premises is open. 

 
23. No noise generated on the premises, or by its associated plant of equipment, shall 

emanate from the premises nor by vibration be transmitted through the structure of the 
premises which gives rise to a nuisance. 

 
24. No fumes, steam or odours shall be omitted from the licensed premises so as to cause a 

nuisance to any persons living or carrying on business in the area where the premises are 
situated. 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 55



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	 Hearing Protocol
	The Applicant / Licence Holder
	DISCUSSION LED BY THE SUB-COMMITTEE


	5 Application for the grant of a Premises Licence: Wraps and Wings, 92 Field End Road, Eastcote, HA5 1RL
	Appendix 1_Redacted
	Appendix 2a - c_Redacted
	Appendix 3
	Appendix 4
	Appendix 5
	Appendix 5
	PINNER SERVICE LTD people - Find and update company information - GOV

	Appendix 6_Redacted




